Full stack Developer



Mohammed Jawad Kadhim

- ▼ mohammedjawad@jawy.tech
- Basra, Iraq
- +9647735654315
- +9647855127720

Profile

Full Stack Developer with 4+ years of experience in building web applications using Laravel, Nest.js, Vue.js, and Nuxt.js, with expertise in database management (MySQL, PostgreSQL) and front-end development (HTML, CSS, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap).

Skills

- Laravel
- Build APIs
- Git, GitHub
- Nest.js
- HTML, CSS
- MySQL, PostgreSQL
- Tailwind CSS
- Vue.js
- Bootstrap
- Nuxt.js

Education

2020 - 2024 Basra University

Basrah, Iraq

Bachelor Degree in Computer Sciences

Employment

2023 – 2024 Backend Developer at Enab App

online

During my time at Enab, I spearheaded the design and implementation of the database and APIs using Nest.js as a core team member. Our main focus was on developing a user-friendly SaaS ecosystem specifically tailored for the restaurant sector.

2022 – 2024 Laravel Developer at United Business Corner

Basrah, Iraq

At UBC, I collaborated with the company to develop systems for other institutions, such as a residential city management system and a worksite management system.

2021 - now Software Developer - Freelancer

online

I contributed to the development of web applications, API integrations, and database design. My responsibilities included clear communication, project management, and ensuring client satisfaction.